

Permission to Access the Route from the Landowners

At the time of submission the OMA has received no reply to correspondence requesting permission for the inspector to access the route. The OMA will update the Planning Inspectorate if a reply is received following submission.

Lancashire County Council
PO Box 78 County Hall
Fishergate
Preston
Lancashire
PR1 8XJ

Date: 17 October 2024
Our Ref: IMP/1765/JJ Construction
(NW) Limited
Your Ref:
Email: ian@greensolicitors.co.uk

BY E-MAIL

Dear Mr Moore

Re: Our Client – JJ Construction (NW) Limited

Further to your enquiry 4th October, we advise that our client informs us that although permission is certainly not denied or restricted to the inspector the area is the subject of a live construction site and accordingly for health and safety reasons and possibly to gain access even, any visit will need to be by appointment.

Could you confirm that in the correspondence and provide the inspector with our contact details to make any necessary appointment.

Yours sincerely



Green Solicitors Ltd